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From: Livingston, Sylvia
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2008 9:14 AM
To: - Forney.Kathieen@epamail.epa.gov; dee_morse@nps.gov; Clifton Bittle (cbittie@broward.org)
Cc: Read, David; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Subject: Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc. - 0112119-010-AC/ PSD 105C
Tracking: Recipient Delivery Read
\Pofney.Kathleen@epamail.epa.gov
LJe€’_morse@nps.gov
wiffton Bittle (cbittle@broward.org)
\Beéd, David Delivered: 9/19/2008 9:14 AM Read: 9/19/2008 9:19 AM
W/aﬂé, Elizabeth (AIR) Delivered: 9/19/2008 9:14 AM

A new Permit Application has been received in Florida and is currently under review.

Link to Permit Application Documents:

http://arm-permit2k.dep.state.fl.us/psd/0112119/000030DD.pdf

ARMS PA Project ID: 0112119-010-AC/ PSD 105C

Facility Name: Wheelabrator South Broward, Inc.
Florida County: Broward

Project Description: ACTIVATED CARBON INJECTION SYS
Permit Application Processor: David Read

Processor Phone: (850) 414-7268

Processor Email Address: David.Read@dep.state.fl.us
Received in-house: 09/11/2008

Or, Search for other Air Permit Documents on Florida’s Air Permit Documents Search.

Please direct any questions regarding this permit application to the permit application processor. If you have any

problems accessing these documents please let me know.
Thanks,

Sylvia Livingston

Bureau of Air Regulations

Division of Air Resource Management (DARM)
850/921-0771

9/24/2008




